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From: Jason Sladky

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 5:44 PM
To: Dan Koski; Sandy Ronski

Cc: Chad Scheinoha; Denise Larson
Subject: RE: Gate at the aquatic center
Sure

Jason Sladky

Alderman District 10
Manitowoc, WI 54220
(920)323-9887

jsladky@manitowoc.org

From: Dan Koski

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 4:49 PM

To: Jason Sladky; Sandy Ronski

Cc: Chad Scheinoha; Denise Larson; Dan Koski
Subject: FW: Gate at the aquatic center

Jason,
See below.

Would it be possible to get this on the P&R agenda yet for Tuesday?

This gate would allow people from the Mini Golf to use the restrooms at the Aquatic Center, and they would like to

complete prior to May 1.

Thanks
Dan

Dan Koski, PE

Director of Public Infrastructure
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

dkoski@manitowoc.org
WWW.manitowoc.org

phone: (920) 686-6910
fax: (920) 686-6906

From: Amy Weigel [mailto:amy@frickeprinting.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 2:38 PM

To: Dan Koski; Denise Larson

Subject: Gate at the aquatic center




Hi Dan and Denise...

The board approved for the gate at the aquatic center. This gate will be the specs that you e-mail me about. Becker
Fence will be doing the job.

The gate will be at the end of the “tunnel” so the family bathroom can be used for mini golf.

Please let me know what the next step will be... so we can have this done before May 1*
Thanks Amy®©

Amy M. Fricke Weigel BS MBA
Vice President

Fricke Printing Service Inc

2011 South 14™ Street
Manitowoc, Wisconsin 54220

920-684-6866
amy@frickeprinting.com
frickeprinting.com




